
M EMBERS A B.C 

Mr. Thomas H. Raddall, 
Liverpool, N. S. 

Dear Mr . Raddall : 

May 27/4-2 

Several days ago I received a letter from the Federated Press 

Limited, 1187 Bluery street, Montreal, in connection with a commission 

they have to prepare a suitable book, done along novel 11nes 1 to 

commemorate the 50th anniversa:cy of the founding of the Dominion Coal 

Company . T~ey want a story between 25,000 and 30 ,000 words on the 

development of the industry and will pay somewhere between $500 and 

$1,000 for the job. They wrote me to see if I could recommend one or 

more men who might be interested in such an assignment . Having read 

some of your articles it seemed to me you were the type of writer they 

were looking for - - they specified a Nova Scotia9,preferably a Cape 

Bretoner . 

I am wri61ng to let you know about this in case you have not yet 

heard from than and in case you should wish to get in touch with them. 

The letter to me was written by John Cambridge , of their sales 

department . 

cl,;'i1 G. Robinson 



u 
THE FEDE RATED P RESS LIMITED 

P.rintcrs nnd Lit/1031Y:pl1ers 

l!r . Thorre.s H. Raddall , 
Liverpool, lT . S . 

Dear Sir; -

T~L.; LANC AS TER 8161 • 
1187 BLEURY STREET 
MONTREAL 

May 26, 1942 p~ 
I am writing you on the suggestion of Mr . Cyril G.Robinson, 

of The Halifax Chr onic l e . 

We are seeking a. thoroughly competent writer for a possible 
assignment to do a history for the Dominion Coal Co . Limited , 
which will ce l ebrate its 50th anniversary in 1943 . 

The Home Office of this company is at Sydney, and many of' its 
mines are on Cape Breton. Be fore the organization of this Company, 
there was a long per iod of unprofitab l e mining; of long periods of 
unempl oyment; of' other diff'iculties . 

The Dominion Coal Company has become one of the v,or l d I s l eading 
producers of bit uminous coa l , the pr incipal sour ce of suppl y of the 
St . Lawrence mar ket ; one of Canada 's majo r industr ial cor por ations; 
and has s upplied r easonabl y continuous empl oyment , r easonably con-
tinuous pr oduction and has been a. major stabilizing infl uence i n the 
e c onomy of Nova Scotia. 

I t costs more to mine coal in Ca pe Br eton (princ i pally , b ecaus e . 
much of the coal has to be mined under the ocean) . and therefore they 
have been forced to be very efficient managers and very efficient 
shippe r s to compete succe ssf ully with coal mined e l sewhere . 

There is , because of the f actor s b r iefl y stated above very 
littl e bus iness romance behind the evo l ution of' this company . It i s 
the kind of a s tor y which requires a very capab l e write r and 
par ticul a rly a writer wi th a business 11sense" who can properly pre-
sent the stor y to be of interest to c oal buyer s , government of f'icial s, 
industr ia l l eader s . It is the kind of' a story, which under some 
c ircumst anc es, might be published in such a public magazine a s 11Fortune 11 • 

As we visualize the story, it shoul d s t art with the organi zation of 
the Corporation and s omewhere a bout 30, 000 word s (20 to 25 chapt ers ) , 
t r a c e the deve l opment of' t he company and i ts c ontri bution to Canada . 
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Mr.Thorras H. Radda.11 . 

We are now securing data on f inances, organi zation, presidents, 
nnd officers throUghout the years , production figure s and simi l a r 
data which would be r equired in the pre sentati on of a stor y . We 
ca n arrange for interviews in Cape Breton with the proper officials . 
We c a n a rrange interviews in Montrea l 1vi th oth"r officials, or can 
secure the interviews for the vtriter selected . 

We a r e writing to enquire if you would be interested in t a ckling 
such an assign:m.ent, and if so, would like to know the f'o ll owing; -
o. pproxima tely \'Iha t you ffould char go, whether you would be willing to 
submit a preface and first chapter, in advance of writing the complete 
story. and what you ,rould v,,ant for this prel iminary assignment ; how 
long you woul d require and if you could start sometime in June, and 
finally, if you could s end us one or more books or stories of a simi l a r 
nature you have prepared in the last few years . 

You wi ll a ppreciate it is diff'i cult in a letter to outline com-
pl etel y all the factors. You will a lso know whether this is an 
a.ssign.."'lent which appea ls to you, and which you fee l competent to 
handle ; it is the ire.i n fir st point we woul d like to determine. 
Pl ease understand we have not as yet a n "ORDER" for this job, but 
it has been discussed severa l times with the pri ncipals, and there is 
every indication that a.n order is forthcoming, depending on our 
success in finding a competent writer to prepare the story. 

Thanking you in anticipation. 

Yours very truly, 

J . Cambr idge : 0 

THE FEDERATED PRESS ~ 
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